SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

MAY 14, 2023 SUNDAY

WEDNESDAY

6:30P.M.

Bible Study

779). Daingerfield. TX 75638. Tim Gibbs, Editor. (USPS 552-720)

published weekly by the Church of Christ, Highway 11 West (P.O. Box

PERIODICAL POSTAGE paid at Daingerfield, TX. The Family Bulletin is

*Those who serve please meet in the fellowship area 10 minutes before services begin

WORSHIP DEVO IN THE

FELLOWSHIP AREA

FOOD COMMITTEE

Daingerfield Church of Christ

The Family Bulletin

April, May, June Betty Fulks & Gerry Seeley

Volume 54

Thursday, May 11, 2023 What a Great Weekend!

Number 19

This past weekend was very busy for our church family. We hosted the Ladies' Day where over 100 were present. It was a great time of worship, fellowship and encouragement.

Daingerfield Church of Christ

"You are always welcome"

We had a wonderful worship service Sunday morning with many visitors in attendance. It is always a blessing to worship together as a church family.

In the early afternoon there was a wedding shower for Keldyn Schubert's soon to be wife. As a church family it is important that we support young couples as they begin their life together.

Then, in the late afternoon, we met at the Phillips' for outdoor worship and fajita fellowship. It was encouraging to be together in a little different atmosphere for our worship.

All of this could not happen without the service and contribution of so many that made it possible. We are blessed as a church family with so many talented and committed members. There is so much to do and so many ways to serve. Find an area and pitch in. The more who serve, the more we can accomplish.

-Tim

PRAYING FOR THE SICK

Emma Martin is very serious at home. Edna Gunn is improving and was able to be at services on Sunday morning. Please continue your prayers for Robert & Rita Veale. He recently had surgery and she is dealing with blood clots. Vonnie Ross is in a rehab center in the Dallas area. She is improving some. Laura Allen will have knee replacement today (Thursday) in Longview. Please pray for a successful outcome. Please pray for Brenda Price, the sister of our Terry Kraner. She is dealing with several problems concerning her health. Continue your prayers for Faye Alford, Bob Allen, Laura Allen, Robert & Cyndi Allen, Ron Anderson, Bob Arnold, Loyd Banks, Mike Banks, Nelda Banks, Frank Barrett, Bess Anna Bennett, Jeanette Click, Jean Cook, Desiree Corbello, Colby Cox, Maggie Cox, Sandy Crumbaker, Brinda Currey, James Dailey, Michael Dublin, Milton Ercanbrack, Jill Fender, Chris Fields, Robert Fisher, Terry Fuller, Scarlett Gibbs, Jeanell Gilmore, Betty Grainger, Tommy Huchingson, Angie Helms, David Ingram, Jr., Erin Kennedy Janik, Setsuka Lee, Emma Martin, Diann Mueller, Nelda Maynard, Will Parks, Will Pendergrass, Nora Phillips, Colleen Prahl, Von Prahl, Locho Rodriguez, Vonnie Ross, Shannon Solis, Bryce Stewart, Jeffery Sweet, Jeremy Sweet, Julia Sweet, Patty Traxler, John Traylor, Jerry Walker, Deborah White, Melba Williams.

VISITORS-MAY 7, 2023

We had the following visitors with us on Sunday, May 7. <u>Pamela Anderson</u>, Daingerfield; <u>John & Janine Burrows</u>, Lone Star; <u>Dona Busbee</u>, Lubbock; <u>Chris & Megan Griffin</u>, Daingerfield; <u>Tara & Siena Stone</u>, Daingerfield.

HARVEST TIME

Sunday morning <u>Pamela Anderson</u> responded wanting to place membership with this church family. She had been a member years ago and has moved back to Daingerfield. Her address is 87 CR 2205, Daingerfield, TX 75638. Welcome!

Thanks <u>Jeremy & Brittney</u> for last Sunday night! It was wonderful!

*MEN'S BUSINESS MEETING SUNDAY EVENING FOLLOWING SERVICES

*ELDERS WILL MEET THIS COMING MONDAY, MAY 15, 6:30, IN THE

CONFERENCE ROOM



LAWNMOWING

Mowing the grounds this week is <u>Nathan Sloan</u>. We appreciate you so much <u>Nathan!</u> There are still weeks open.



CARD OF APPRECIATION

There is a note in the foyer from <u>Ila Kimbell</u>. She is expressing her appreciation to all the ladies who were involved in the Ladies Day. Please take a minute to read it.

BRINDA MOVING

Our <u>Brinda Currey</u> is moving to Lubbock this week. After the passing of her husband, <u>Floyd</u>, she will be with her daughter and other family members. We will miss her so much and are very sad she is leaving. But we understand. <u>Brinda</u> is such a joy to be around and a wonderful Christian lady. Please pray for her to settle in well.

LADIESDAY

Our ladies day on Saturday was a complete success. There were over 100 ladies in attendance. The speakers were phenomenal and the food delicious. So much work and many prayers went into this endeavor. Thanks to everyone who were involved.

YOUTH NEWS

June 8-NETSYS Day at Pine Tree in Longview. We will leave at 1:00 and return around 8:00. I need names and t-shirt sizes by May 21!

Jun 22-NETSYS Day at Shiloh in Tyler. More info to follow.

July 9-14-NETSYS Camp. I need registration forms and t-shirt sizes by June 11.



THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY	MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY
¹¹ Bulletin	12	13	14 Bible Classes 9:30 Worship 10:30 Evening 5:00 Laurie Laney	15	16 Nelda Maynard Happy Birthday!	17 Meal 5:30 Bible Classes 6:3

Happy Birthday